Sales & Marketing

Bulletin [ H GREENHECK

TO: All Greenheck Representatives

FROM: Kimberly Lewis, Product Manager, Digital Solutions
Sue Wirkus, Manager Customer Care Team

DATE: September 24, 2020

SUBJECT: RepNet Access

Over the past several months, you have been introduced to All Things Greenheck, a new integrated user
experience for you. As a reminder, All Things Greenheck provides access to all the tools and information you
need as a valued Greenheck rep partner. Parts, content from the former RepNet, eCAPS®, and CAPS® are all
located in a single place on Greenheck.com.

The first phase, transferring RepNet content to the My Account portal on Greenheck.com, has been completed.
With this transition completed, access to RepNet will be removed on Monday, September 28.

Content can now be accessed in 2 simple steps:
1. Visit My Account login on Greenheck.com (located in the gear icon if you are using your mobile device)
2. Log in using your current RepNet credentials

Learn more about where content is located and how to use some key features in the My Account portal by
reviewing the following PDF and video:

My Account Portal “Where is it Located” PDF

All Things Greenheck Introduction Video

As always, your Customer Care team is here to help. Please contact them with any questions regarding
All Things Greenheck.

Phone: (800) 333-8867

Email: Western.sales@greenheck.com
Southeast.sales@greenheck.com
Northeast.sales@greenheck.com
Southcentral.sales@greenheck.com
Midwest.sales@greenheck.com
North.Canada.sales@greenheck.com



https://content.greenheck.com/public/DAMProd/Original/10012/My%20Account%20Portal_032020.pdf
https://greenheck.wistia.com/medias/em3ju443ha
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